
 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF PUBLIC MEETING 
 
 

Date: ​​ Tuesday, September 2nd 2025 
 

 
TO:    ​ San Francisco Board of Supervisors 

board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org  
 
 

FROM: ​ The Richmond District Neighborhood Center  
​ ​ marisssa@richmondsf.org  
 
 
RE:       ​ The Richmond Neighborhood Center Public Meeting of the  
​ ​ Board of Directors 
​  
​ ​ Date:​ Tuesday, October 7th, 2025 

Time: 6:00pm-8:00pm 
 
Location: ​ George Washington High School 

(Teen Center) 
​ 620 30th Ave, San Francisco, CA 94121 

Please RSVP Here 
 
RSVP: ​ marissa@richmondsf.org  or 415-835-4420 
 
​ ​  
CONTACT:   Marissa Colantonio-Ray
​ ​  Executive Assistant 

   ​  415-835-4420 
 
 
 

 

mailto:marissacolantonioray@gmail.com
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:marissa@richmondsf.org
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/1lATLWyKXR3cahUQNzoy8jF7tUwUyHbjZNSHx348m4pA/edit
mailto:marissa@richmondsf.org


From: Marissa Colantonio-Ray
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Re: FW: The Richmond Neighborhood Center Public Board Meeting 10/07/25 @ 6:00pm
Date: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 5:59:55 PM
Attachments: Public Board Meeting October 7th 2025 - BOS (5).pdf

Here you go!
Sorry for the delay!

On Wed, Sep 3, 2025 at 8:43 AM Board of Supervisors (BOS)
<board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hello,

 

This message is to inform you that the Office of the Clerk of the Board of the San Francisco
Board of Supervisors has received your notice for the Board of Directors Meeting on
October 7, 2025.

 

In accordance with San Francisco Admin Code 12L.4(d)(2), the Board of Directors shall
cause a written notice of the date, time, and location of each designated public meeting.

 

Please provide an updated notice with the location of the meeting or if being held virtually
provide the link at your earliest convenience so that we may publish it on the Board of
Supervisors website.

 

Regards,

 

John Bullock

Office of the Clerk of the Board

San Francisco Board of Supervisor

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 554-5184

BOS@sfgov.org l www.sfbos.org

 

mailto:marissa@richmondsf.org
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mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:BOS@sfgov.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/r01/___http://www.sfbos.org___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzowY2EwODdiOWY5YmJjMGRmYzRlMmM3NTUwODdmNmY4ZDo3OjQ4NjI6YmJjMmUzYzc2Nzc2ZWQ2ZWI0MmEwNWVlYmUwNThiMjdmZWU4OTdlNzVjOTNjYmNiNGM2MTAxMmZkZmI3MzJiOTpoOlQ6Tg


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Disclosures: Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to
disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal
information provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide personal
identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or
oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or
hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does
not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names,
phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and
its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of
the public may inspect or copy.

 

 

From: Marissa Colantonio-Ray <marissa@richmondsf.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 2, 2025 3:13 PM
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: The Richmond Neighborhood Center Public Board Meeting 10/07/25 @ 6:00pm

 

 

Please see attached PDF.

Thank you!!

--

Best Regards,

Marissa Colantonio-Ray 

Executive Assistant to Michelle Cusano, CEO

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

—
741 30th Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94121
Main Office  415.751.6600 

Cell 415.835.4420
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